
Jeanie Bourke - Re: FW: Greenhouse 

Ok, I can remove this information from the plans, I just want to make sure everyone understood my response. It 
sounded like they were going to remove the membrane in the winter, so this would be acceptable as a condition 
of the permit as a permanent structure.

Unless I hear from you I will remove all references to the greenhouse.

Jeanie

Jeanie Bourke
CEO/LPI/Plan Reviewer

City of Portland
Planning & Urban Development Dept./ Inspections Division
389 Congress St. Rm 315
Portland, ME 04101
jmb@portlandmaine.gov
Direct: (207) 874-8715
Office: (207) 874-8703
Permit status can be viewed at: http://www.portlandmaine.gov/792/Permit-Status

>>> "James Driscoll" <JDriscol@megalink.net> 1/30/2015 12:26 PM >>>
Scrap the green house 

Thank You,
James Driscoll
L&D Building and Remodeling Inc.
Main Office: 556 (RT4) Auburn Road, Turner, ME 04282
Mailing Address: 5 South McSherry Lane, Hartford, ME 04220
Phone:  207.225.3643
Fax:  207.225.5096
JDriscol@megalink.net

From: fredr@parisfarmersunion.net [mailto:fredr@parisfarmersunion.net] 
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 11:21 AM
To: JDriscol@megalink. net
Subject: Greenhouse

Jim, we are scrapping the use of a greenhouse in Portland.  No greenhouse will be used at 55 Warren Ave.

From: Jeanie Bourke
To: JDriscol@megalink.net
Date: 1/30/2015 2:00 PM
Subject: Re: FW: Greenhouse
CC: stephanie@smithreuter.com
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Fred Rolfe, V.P., Paris Farmers Union
P.O. Box D
S. Paris, ME   04281
(207) 743-8976
(207) 743-8564 Fax
(207) 743-1292 Cell
fredr@parisfarmersunion.net

Shipping address:
Paris Farmers Union
1435 Main Street
Oxford, ME   04270
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